RE: FOR DMO REVIEW - DRAFT Vaccine Task Force Q&A for

PSPC announcement

!=rom "Kennedy, Simon (IC)" <simon.kennedy@canada.ca>

To: <paul.thompson@canada.ca>

"Rego, Helena (IC)" <helena.rego@canada.ca>, "Hunt, Pamela (IC)"
Cc: <pamela.hunt@canada.ca>, "Mainville-Dale, Rachel (IC)" <rachel.mainville-
dale@canada.ca>, "Hayley, Laurie (IC)" <laurie.hayley@canada.ca>

Date: Tue, 22 Sep 2020 11:39:44 +0000

Looks good

Simon Kennedy

Deputy Minister

Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada
235 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario

K1A OH5

Phone: 343-291-2888

Simon Kennedy

Sous-ministre

Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada
235, rue Queen

Ottawa (Ontario)

K1A OH5

Tél: 343-291-2888

From: Monteith, Anne-Marie (IC) <anne-marie.monteith@canada.ca>

Sent: September 21, 2020 8:24 PM

To: Kennedy, Simon (IC) <simon.kennedy@canada.ca>; Thompson, Paul (IC)
<paul.thompson@canada.ca>

Cc: Rego, Helena (IC) <helena.rego@canada.ca>; Hunt, Pamela (IC) <pamela.hunt@canada.ca>;
Mainville-Dale, Rachel (IC) <rachel.mainville-dale@canada.ca>; Hayley, Laurie (IC)
<laurie.hayley@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR DMO REVIEW - DRAFT Vaccine Task Force Q&A for PSPC announcement

Simon, Paul:

"Monteith, Anne-Marie (IC)" <anne-marie.monteith@canada.ca>, "Thompson, Paul (IC)"



A Q&A for the announcement tomorrow, based on pre-approved language. Approved by the VTF.
Looks fine.

Questions include:

Q. How are the Vaccine Task Force’s recommendations made to the Government of Canada?

Q. Did Chris Procyshyn, Chief Executive Officer and co-founder of Vanrx Pharmasystems, recuse himself
from discussions around the recommendation of the purchase of the Vanrx biomanufacturing
machinery?

Anne-Marie

From: Joyce, Eric (IC) <eric.joyce@canada.ca>

Sent: September 21, 2020 8:07 PM

To: Monteith, Anne-Marie (IC) <anne-marie.monteith@canada.ca>; Hayley, Laurie (IC)
<laurie.hayley@canada.ca>; Mainville-Dale, Rachel (IC) <rachel.mainville-dale@canada.ca>; Hunt,
Pamela (IC) <pamela.hunt@canada.ca>; Choueiri, Charbel (IC) <charbel.choueiri@canada.ca>; Dzikowski
, Jamie (IC) <jamie.dzikowski@canada.ca>; Rego, Helena (IC) <helena.rego@canada.ca>; Avila, Chantal
(IC) <chantal.avila@canada.ca>; Gartner, Amy (IC) <amy.gartner@canada.ca>

Cc: Eatrides, Vicky (IC) <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; Bildstein,
Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; McVetty, Heather (IC) <heather.mcvetty@canada.ca>;
Beaupré, Sonia (IC) <sonia.beaupre@canada.ca>; Jackson, Derek (IC) <derek.jackson@canada.ca>;
Irvine2, Julie (IC) <julie.irvine2 @canada.ca>; Fleming2, Maria (IC) <maria.fleming2 @canada.ca>
Subject: FOR DMO REVIEW - DRAFT Vaccine Task Force Q&A for PSPC announcement

FOR DMO REVIEW

Hi DMO,

Attached please find a draft Vaccine Task Force Q&A, in advance of tomorrow’s PSPC-led vaccine
announcement.

Note that this Q& A was specifically requested by PSPC for their announcement, was developed with pre-
approved language, and is in addition to the comprehensive KMs being worked up.

Reviewed and approved by the Vaccine Task Force, and shared with Innovation Canada (SIF) and IS for
info.

Shared concurrently with MINO comms, since PSPC is hoping to get these specific Q&As OK’d quickly if
at all possible.

Thanks and happy to chat,

Eric

Eric Joyce
Tel 343-291-3430 | Cell 873-354-2091
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